

Anthony Serafini

Correspondence

From: Thomas Woods [twoods@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 3:58 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: Fwd: FCC file 0069-ex-ml-2003, for Call Sign KQ2XIT

Tony

Please call me Thursday early to discuss this email. All I have tabled for call sign KQ2XIT is the ones he has tabled. Do you know of any other records I should be looking at?

Please look at the FCC data base for Call sign KQ2XIT and file number 0069-ex-ml-2003 anything open?

Tom Woods

>>> "Ramnath Mike-EMR003" <Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com> 11/16/2005 3:43 PM

>>> >>>

Dear Mr. Woods,

We did review the request and would like to withdraw the request for 1505-1525 MHz on the Experimental License application for KQ2XIT.

At Motorola, we are involved in R&D of many types of devices including Land Mobile Products but, at this time, we are not requiring the use of the frequencies in question. Please note that the other frequencies listed on KQ2XIT are still required by Motorola.

We thank you for seeking clarification on this matter.

Sincerely,
Mike Ramnath
Mgr, Regulatory Compliance
954-723-5793

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Woods [mailto:twoods@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 8:34 AM
To: Ramnath Mike-EMR003
Cc: anthony.white@fcc.gov
Subject: RE: FCC file 0069-ex-ml-2003

Mr. Ramnath

The call sign is KQ2XIT.

Thanks for looking into this for me.

Tom Woods

>>> "Ramnath Mike-EMR003" <Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com> 11/16/2005 8:28 AM

>>> >>>

Dear Mr. Woods,

Thank you for reviewing Motorola's request. Could send me the call sign of the application so that I can respond appropriately. Thank you. Rgds, Mike Ramnath 954-723-5793

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Woods [mailto:twoods@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 7:40 AM
To: Ramnath Mike-EMR003
Cc: anthony.white@fcc.gov

Subject: FCC file 0069-ex-ml-2003

Mr. Ramnath

You have requested to use 1505 MHz at Coral Springs and Boca Raton Fl without AFTRCC approval.

I have been asked to evaluate the request for the federal government and find it hard to believe that you are using this frequency for land mobile equipment.

Please call me at 202-482-2802 so that we can discuss the Motorola request. If I do not here from you by November 25, 2005 I will send a denial back to the FCC which they will forward to Motorola Inc.

Thomas F. Woods Jr.
Chief, Frequency Assignment Branch
Spectrum Services Division
Office of Spectrum Management
National Telecommunications and
Information Administration